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à Z?R Stuart Pilcher.

F. R.S.E M . INST. T.
General Manager.

To Professor Brown :
V/ill you please answer 

this for the Principal? vedA
Telephone N? 7800 City. 

Telegrams Tramways. Manchester.

cfO- 2nd January, 1931.
January 13 t 1931.Dear Sir,

ËsSSs;==ÿS:
facilities for the study of transport, or whether the 
economics13 merely one of the subjects dealt with under

RSP/MB.

I should be indebted to 
you could let me have on this subject.

Yours faithfully,

you for any information

President - Municipal Tramways 
and Transport Association.

e Principal,
McGill University 

Montreal.
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. • -, . Toe re is a growing feeling amongst transpoi't
of transnoît ?f0?t Brit?il1 that the s cope and importance
tran-no?t n 18 increaaing so rapidly that specialists in 
uranuporv will be required m the future.
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